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Mitigation Services 
 

ADDENDUM #1  
 
The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation. 
 
Information regarding the current contract is available online at: 
 
GSS15731-HAZARDS 
 
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 
1.) Our company is interested in bidding for the contract, but just for the particular area that 
relates to Explosives.   My question to you is whether this is acceptable or we have to bid for the 
whole contract as a price or as a sub to another prime bidder to cover just the EXPLOSIVES 
sector? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to the following sections of the RFP: 

13.  Multi-Vendor Solutions (Joint Ventures) 
18. State’s Right to Award Multiple Source Contracting 
Appendix B – Scope of Work and Technical Requirements 

  
2.) Can references be sent electronically? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 
 
3.) Do you want separate spreadsheets for all categories? 
 
Answer:  They can be one spreadsheet with separate tabs for each category. 
 
4.) Who has the contract now? 
 
Answer:  Information regarding the current contract is available online at GSS15731-HAZARDS   
5.) Does the website have dollar amounts that went to each vendor? 

http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=2981
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=2981


 
Answer:  Yes, but it is limited because of the conversion to a new reporting platform.  Additional 
spend information is available through Delaware Checkbook.    
 
 
6.) How many contracts do you anticipate to award? 
 
Answer:  This is unknown at the time and will depend on proposals received.   The current contract 
is a multi-award. 
 
7.) Does the current contract break down radio and explosive? 
 
Answer:  Information regarding the current contract is available online at GSS15731-HAZARDS. 
 
8.) What is the website? 
 
Answer:  www.contracts.delaware.gov or specifically, GSS15731-HAZARDS   
 
9.) Is it possible to extend the question deadline? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 
10.) Where do I get the pricing sheet? 
 
Answer:  The pricing sheet is available at GSS18731-HAZARDS RFP.  To access, click on 
Appendix C – Discount Structure. 
 
   
 
  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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